GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on December 11, 2024 — 7pm
Location: Hessel Station 81 — 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-
1084 so the necessary arrangements can be made.

1) CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2) ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

3) PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
a) November 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

5) CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) November 2024 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

7) REPORTS:
a) November 2024 Monthly Activity Report (MAR) Review
b) Fire Chief's Report

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

1| Page



9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) The Board will consider the Measure H Funding Agreement between the County
of Sonoma and Gold Ridge Fire Protection District. (Action Item)

b) The Board will consider Resolution 24/25-10 Approving the Department of
Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement #7GF24040 for services from the date of
last signatory on page 1 of the Agreement to June 30, 2025 under the Volunteer
Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978.
(Action Item)

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

2|Page




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

November 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was
held at Station 81, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called
to order at 7:00 pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner  Charlie Lachman
Chris Tachouet Steve Petrucci
Stacey Gambonini

Directors Absent: Dominic Carinalli David Warburg

3) Public Input: There was no public comment however, John Blomberg was present
via zoom to present the 2023-2024 Audit report. The board voted on this item in new
business.

4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the
October 9, 2024 Regular Meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director
Lachman to approve the meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Director
Tachouet and passed unanimously.

5) Correspondence: None

6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
October 2024 were reviewed and discussed. Director Tachouet made a motion to
approve the October 2024 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was
seconded by Director Petrucci and passed unanimously.

7) Reports: See attached report summary. The Fire Chief reported that the bond has
been closed successfully, Sonoma LAFCO approved the MSR and SOl for
Sebastopol and Monte Rio, and gave an update on the progress with the Monte Rio
and Sebastopol consolidation process.

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Board review and approval of the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Audit Report: John
Blomberg from Blomberg and Giriffin presented. Director Lachman made a
motion to approve the FY 23/24 Audit Report, it was seconded by Director
Gambonini and passed unanimously.

l|Page



b) Oath of Office: Pursuant to Elections Code 10515 the following nominees have
been appointed by the Board of Supervisors to serve as if elected: Charlie
Lachman, Chris Tachouet and Stacey Gambonini. Pursuant to Elections Code
10554 the above-named candidates took an official oath of office prior to taking
office on December 6, 2024.

c) The Board considered Resolution 24/25-09 Adopting a Conflict of Interest Code.
Director Gambonini made a motion to approve the resolution, it was seconded by
director Tachouet and passed unanimously.

d) The Board considered an Agreement for Administrative Support Services
between Gold Ridge Fire Protection District and Sonoma County Fire Chiefs’
Association for the County-wide Upstaffing Program. Director Tachouet made a
motion to approve the agreement, it was seconded by Director Lachman and
passed unanimously.

e) The Board considered the Measure H Funding Agreement between the County
of Sonoma and Gold Ridge Fire Protection District. This item has been tabled
until the December meeting.

fy Staff asked for Board approval to order (2) Type 3 Engines for the quoted
amount of $1,233,169.64 to be delivered and purchased in FY 25/26. Director
Gambonini made a motion to approve the purchase, it was seconded by Director
Petrucci and passed unanimously.

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER: None

11) ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Director Lachman made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 8:20pm, seconded by Director Gambonini, and passed
unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

2|Page



YIN

‘punoj sesudins oN "oluByd9
sliqow Ag psjejdwoo uonoadsu| 199)4 [e

LA\ 6861 B seoeldal jeyl -uoneldwoo Buiyoeoidde geet Jopusioiem maN
€1 ¥861 € Buroejdss ‘Ajoys

O} PRISAIIDP 8] [|IM pUB papueiqal pJo4 A3|[BA Je sem ey} g 8dA]
uoljjiw
3 pds | /18) S, 8dA) [euonippe g Jo} 810nb psapircid Janequasoy
n_< uopsidwos paredidnue yim Aenuer uoponpoid ol se06 L gLg maN
"pio4 Asjep 104 9 adA] mau Jo Ausaljep Yoo

ANTINIL AIVdIA
9 ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVYVddY SOO

NOILYWIOINI TVI3INTO

991  -|ew0L
S J9U30 ‘||eD as|ey IO WIeR 3s|ed - Q0L
€ OMOWS JO JOPO ‘DIBIS MDYOWS - |9
Z [EALLIE UO PUNOY JUSPIOUI ON - 229

81N0J Us paj|edued pue paydledsid - 119
Z  Buiung pazuoyineun - 195

oy

cl PlleAUl IsISSY - GG
LLLL L umo( 9adf - L£GG| "ali4 urejunopy ayy
1€Z0T “SA LGl - el 0:0 9Z:10:0 v/N L Aousbe Jeyuswiuianob ueyio Jo ao1jod 1sISSY - |GG| 1B g AON AJuno)
S8 Ye0T L 1810 ‘9our)sISSe 90IAUSS 2I|dNd - 0SS 10IN0 2918
L |eAOLUS) JOPO 10 HOWS - |£G
L J1oY10 |ed 921A18S - 000G
l (©d1 40 seb |euneu) yes| seq - zip
¢ 'UonIpuod snopJezey - OO
91 VAN
08 :SIN3
LL ST
AVIA HLNOW DAY ‘ANIL (DAY ‘WIL| SINIAIDNI NMOAXVIYd| NOILYWJO4NI
1SV -SA-| FHLYOL SUTIFNNN ISNOCSIY 43ILNNTOA IASNOCSIY| LNONINL| II1GVION IAdAL TIVD ANV INNTOA TTIVD IVI3INTD
S# 1IVD
INIFFAND

dVIN 43LVAINOSNOD ¥20Z 4990120



18 Uole)S 12 /)| S| doysyiom Wwau| Q449 8yl

%69 "01Sd OrHS 18 Wz |, J2qusoa( S! JUSWHNIOS! WISU[-ISIyBYIl] 1X8U oy VN
"20UBSqE JO OARS| UO 3JE Z PUB BAIOE S18 / ‘SUISIUI-I81yBUail JUSLIND § BAB S
NOILVYIWIOINI
- Q,
ONIH4AVLS NOSHAd-€ 40 % 31vVAdN NJY3LNI v¥3INID

VIN

VIN

“Buipying sousibo] pue | g ug 10) dnoi [[Byoiy ulm Bunesw [eniu] "Zg wis
e Jamoys sl ssaippe 0] sjewnsa bupiemy aja|dwod Josfoid Joop zg uig

a3Ad33N - IDNVNILNIVIN ALIED

q

- IDNVNILNIVIN ALITIDVA

d3alaTdNOD

NOILVIWHO4NI TVdINTO

S3ILNIOV4

‘Aenuer u) uejs

pinoys Buiseyoind ‘papssu s) Jeym Apoexe sn (18] [im
udy ul Bunse) esol *(suoness snolea Je siA gg-0g) obe
o} enp ¢ ANsow Jng sazis SNoUeA -Juswsoridel ssoH

SS0UI0e SanuiuUod

"SI YRR Ag
L8¥6 UO padiAIeS

GZ0Z 2D 'p00b Awopun sem juswdinba
mc_mwmco‘_: d s1 Aiojuaaul Jabed "paajosal si anss) Ajueliem aouo ‘suopeJidxe G20z Judy 93e1 vl Bunss) asoy ¥ ome_oI
.mmoI alnyny ayy ul 6 Bumino uo Bunjiom st oY "yoisioyg ue| 0} enp padejdas Buip@ed "8lpuey 0} BqIog D 'SUOLE)S SWOS 1oJ waishs 2100
0} 28 U0Nels 0} paJsAllep sem AIOJUSAUY olpel JamaN |y s10109fui| Jayjo o) enp Joquieoe( pue JequianoN anp Bujwos sisysinbunxg| |
pue 3dd 90IAIDS ONBWIOH
oyne auuydsauidg aym e 1o} -sj08f01d [EOIPOR
‘pasonsj-ol Joxoel oy} aAey (M | usy] "uosBpoH| ‘suonels Buikno| tsuing xoeq Bum odA
ez||3 Jo} Ajjeayioads paseyaind a1om Jey) Q4vy Joj sjauiqeo| ey uo uaseq UIRANO 9 9CAL
woJi synoulny Jo 319s e Buiseyaind "ajnpayos Buuiy uo pue s,g3v| sey suiyoew
Juspusdap aq [im Buizig Jeab Buuidxa ypm siesjunjoa G Bumyonay J81dnoo
‘saJIy mau 1oj uoos eseysind 344 Bunedionuy ‘Aemuspun si 9SoH
2 9seud 1oafoid
a3v dliqnd
ONIAN3d SNJ3IDNOD 3lvddn dInd3 SNLv1S ONILSIL INFNINOI TVNNNY ONIANId| NOILYWIO4LNI
AYOLNIANIdIDVC / OIAVY TaVLYOd| AVOLNIANI SO0 vaos AVI3INID
= SNY3IDNOD ALITVNO / AYOLNIANI 3dd SW3

IN3INdINO3




‘108 dn ueso pue dn jes djeH “sweyp Bnog
JBIYD ali4 paunal 10} 90IAISS BY) pue plesl o]AY Jo) 89IA19S BU) pusle sisJoldx] 449

Ul puzz yose -uigL yotey uo sebsp seq yuoN ul Awapedy 1a4ojdx] e 9 (1M 88y} PaoUnouue yy340

‘pusye o} siaio0jdxg Bumeb uy 1selsiur Bumsb 1e Buoo) aq |m 1sod G449 "SZ0Z

SALLIAILDV 3O SLN3IAT ‘31VAdN 1SOd A0 TdX3

~150d S¥3¥01dX3

NOILVWIOLNI TVYINTD

qul dwiud
Bupiooo aq |Im AlINg “ysim oA i ‘pusyie asesid “Aued Aepljoy pajesipap B aaey o} Juem
Lupip diysisquisw ayy "uosess Aepljoy ay) Joj JuaAa Ajlwey e aq im Bupesw Jaquiaoa(

‘eieWEeNOW daJ g ‘lupjoq "del  ‘epelpuy -98]sni| ‘UeH -1ainseas Jojdeys) ‘asesd -A1eje1dag ISNep
-juapisaid aoIA ‘[obalg -Juapisald 620z | uer Buluuibaq SIS} UM UORBIDOSSE oU) 10} UCIBWRIDoE AQ
pajos|e alam s18alO Buimoljo) syl "/ 1eqojoQ 18w Uoneossy sis)ybyalld [euoissajold eBply ploo ay |

‘opugon “dei1 9

"UBLUMSN YINY JO SUORINGUIUCD pue 8ji| 8Y) UO pasnooy sem Bul U}/ J9QUISACN

SIILIAILDVY 4O SLN3AT ONIANTONI “(S)ALvah NOALYIDOSSY SONILIIN ATHLNOW WOYUL L30d3y IT19VLION

Y @ 7 & «

"S199JUN[OA £8S 4 Yiim jodojse 219) .

Ul JsejusBMOjIEH SIUBMIY PaLOddns SISSIUNJOA £ UIM 2918 S 8 z Gl . b ssauboud ul uoyebysanu| dl4 oug
"looyog wosso|g sjddy 4oy pajajdwod uonoadsul esnoy pajunen VHS 94} Ul palinbal SjuLSd "pg/L/LL SAROSHS papus ueq uing
ONINOJdN ® A3131dINOD d3 9nd a.dinNoD a.dNOD NOLLVINYOLNI TVY¥3INID

3lyav SNV1d

Jdl4-3dd

 L4OdIY SV’ .S ¢ T

Ly = uonedionied Jaquialy (2301
v'6L1°L = S1y [e30L

SISQWIBLI G ‘SIY BZ - /6 UOIEIS
SiSqWIS\ LL SIY 6L/ - 96 UOHBIS
sIaquaW /Z ‘SIY 6'€6Z - 16 UoNelS
siaquiaW / ‘S1y OZ - /8§ UOKBIS
siequiaW ¥ ‘Siy g1 - 98 UOKEIS
s1aquiaW GZ ‘Siy G961 - £8 UOHEIS
sIaqWBW €7 'SIY G/ €61 - 28 UOEIS
SIequisw Zz ‘SIY /661 - L8 UoelS
SI9qWBW § ‘SIY /Z - GG UOREIS
sIsquiaW €| ‘s1y 20| - £ uonels
slaquisw g ‘siy gg - neaing Bujuiel|

‘98 ‘€8 ‘8 ‘1.8 ‘08 uonels
"Juiodlemod sjeuaiely
snopiezeH jybne} gg "||Up
AosusBe-fjinw e 10} |o0Yog
Adejuswalg usaeyyo0Ig
je bujuiesn gz deop

/ dSNI
.d14

‘swi9yl pajsl|
ge ||e pe)se] JeY) SOLeUsos BIA S|IS paoljoeld SIaquis|y "sasIoIexs
00 pa)iuwl) pue ‘ebesn Jdd sjeudoidde ‘sauoz soeld uj Joyeys
uonenoeAs ‘Anue Ausp pue 9)ejos! ‘'sUOEDLIIOU |Bjoads ‘Uooap
Bumes ‘sauoz UOIBUILEBIUOIP ‘S8UOZ LOddNS/UORINPAL/UDISN|IXS

Buiysigerss ‘sunjonus puewwoo oiseq dn Bumas ‘uonesynuapl
s{elajew snoplezey ‘'seping asuodsay AousBiawg yum paulel) sloquuisiy
'Sjuspiou| s|eusie snopieze :soidoy Suiuiel) $Zoz 1040100

NOILVLS A€ "ONILLV LHOIN T11¥A ‘SUYNOH ONINIVYL "ON LSV

ATHLNOW WO
130d3y 3719VION

SONILIIN NOILYWJOLNI TVIINID

ONINIVIL




Bunss ,510108.1( 40 preog ay1 Buunp uosiad Ul usAIS

"wd Z 32 9 'AON Spapm Bunesw 024y 10S/4SIN WIN Jodoiseqas ui play sbuneow Apjeem-ig

$31vQ ONINODdN 319VION 3lvadn 1A0d3Y IT9VION NOILYWYOINI TVIINITD
49N/ 024V




1 98ed

L8 VIS THI 1s¢ "'d SIUNOIY - 000T ouj seH-11], U0SaUIeN Sge6  beoz/e1/11
8C LIS THIT 19°82¢ *d $1UNOJJY - 0007 Suipueiqay - oiny ¥ sufig wolsny SH YTE6  YCOT/E1/11
SO9¥8 TP 00°SL6'b 'd SIUNOJDY - 0007 911OJ[Y TYoURIg Uyop £TE6  booT/ce1/11
SO’ 1Z8°9+1 0S°ZI1 d SIUNOIVY - 000T $91BROSSY R XN0JYT 301D 2Te6  bToc/e1/11
SS'EE6°Ob1 €4°STT °d $IUNOIOY - 0007 SUOHEDIUNIWO)) IONUOIY 126 +Z0Z/€1/11
8T °6G0° L1 6L L11 *°d $IUNOJY - 000T 1SBOWOD 0Te6  vcoZ/e1/11
LO°LLT LY £v°0¢ **d $IUNOJVY - 000T 600Lt1 1RLY 616  +vTOT/CT/11
058" 20T LY 00°004°1 *'d $3UNOJDY - 0007 90TAIDG 1030BL], I9YOIY 816  +TOT/SI/T1
0820681 T°d SIUNOdDY - Q00T  TPRIRISUIE sjoogoInd s108891dUI0D) IonEg vZ0T/T1/11
0S°2068H1 SObLY TO/seD - 10T - TUSWISINQUISY [oNnd 94918 ‘MYoONIag 2186 bToT/11/11
S1°Z8E‘6H1 00°000°001 SO BwuwIng - 9z 11 IoJsuel], spung +20T/80/11
S1°C8e‘6b LL b8 “TOJURIISIA - 10T+ nsodag +20Z/L0/11
8€°LES0F 0001 “rodxy 20O - 00H9 v20T/L0/11
8¢ LS Ob £8'v81 "OQURRISIN - T0TH usodsg +202/90/11
SSZ9L0b 00°059°1 Bumurei], - 0Z 1. gururen ~quiaI ISUUO0}] ‘OpeIpUY 9186  +202/90/11
SSCI0TY 00°00¢°1 Sumurel], - 0714 JUOUISS INQUITSY UIPIY ‘TUIO S186  +202/90/11
SSTIT e 6£°1299 *d SHINOY - 0007 69€2000-S¢ wns[onsd Aeq YLION b1E6  +T0T/90/11
Y6 £E8°6Y 1T 6E1 "'d $IUNOIY - 000T ULIEJN BWOUOS AF0[003y €186  vT0C/90/11
12°€L6°61 96°L9 d SIUNOVY - 00T uLep BWouog A30[009y Z1c6  vT0T/90/11
LT TH0°0S SL6b *d $IUNOJJY - 00T ULIEJN BWOU0g £30[009y 116  +20T/90/11
26'060°0S 9629 "*d $IUNOIY - 000T UuLey BWIOU0S AZ01009y 0186  +202/90/11
88'8ST1°0S 6£611 “*d $IUNOIJY - 000T ULTEJN BWOUOS A30[099y 6086  +20Z/S0/11
LT°8LT°0S 00°0SZ‘s "'d SIUNOJYY - 000T Lmqes1q Wisl U0 * ASYOOL ® SUIAIS-SINAN 80¢6  +TOT/SO/11
LT°8TS‘SS 9189 *d $IUNODIY - 000T -ou] ‘a11 s,uoung L0€6  +TOT/SO/T1
£€0°265°GS 08°9£9°C1 "d $3UN029Y - 000T Od SWepY T WeIm 9086  +T0C/SO/11
£8°€ET69 ££°2£8°0T “'d SIUNOJIY - 0O0T  FUSWRISY 98BI0A0D STV "ISIY 21 A1UN0Y) BUIOUOS S0e6  +T0C/S0/11
98'990°06 96°L9 d $3UNO00JY - 0007 ULIBJN BWOUOS AZ0]003y Y086 +C0T/SO/11
8 PE1°06 00°000°C 'd SIUNOJJY - 000Z  “'POH BZIH IO) SINOUIN],  "9101J 9114 9qOPY oyduey €086  +C0Z/S0/11
8 PeIEh +0°L2E °d $3UN00DY - 0007 qBOd 2086 +c0z/So/11
98'19+°C6 YO ¥ST1 °d $3UN0IDY - 0007 ad4zLyS6 OUJ ISISSY-9JI] 106  +202/S0/11
06°'STL'v6 00°00% “'d s1UNoddy - 000z dwnd seS mou poyreisu] $901A19G BV dr 00€6  vc0T/S0/11
06'S11°S6 00°0ST°1 *°d $3UNO02Y - 000T A£a2UD HE0OC PPV URINSUJ TBOSI9I] 981090 6626  T0T/SO/11
06'S9Z°96 £6°689°61 °d SIUNOY - Q00T  TT0xJ 2I1g 98pRY PIOD-CT e H - SINAA 8676  vT0T/SO/1T
£8°1S6°Sh1 SE'SIT 'd $IUNOY - 0007 ISBOWOD 1626  vT0C/So/11
81729091 8991 d $3UN0dIY - 0007 - ‘fuedwo) 1e1eMm BIIpOg 9626  +T0C/SO/11
99°¢£T b1 Tt 80t v 'd $IUNOY - Q00T 9soHq I uewdinby o1rq IEIS IV $6T6  +T0T/SO/11
80°C+9°0ST S9°£95°1 [1O/sedH - 10TL - JUSWLSINQUISY [aN ] 94918 ‘IYoONIag ¥6T6  +C0Z/SO/T1
€1°90C ST 0066 cwfoldwaun - 6e6S U/ 1-8640-HH6:A1 109y doleas( jusbordwy vO €626  T0T/v0/11
€L v0gTS1 Y16t *d $1UNOJVY - 000T dep i01eIpEY sired oyny eden 7626  T0T/H0/11
187652281 z6'SS *d $IUNOIDY - 00T 1418 ou] ‘sired 9eT 166  +20Z/+0/11
64°60%°CST 000481 I9MOL 119D - 0+ 0% ysodag vZ0T/10/11
6. 6£8°0S1 Nwwns - 0ZIT

68 61 yse) 41194 [e10],

68°6% yse)d 43394

aoumng npaL) 1nqaa mds oway[ SWDN wny awa

$20T ‘0E€ 12qUIdA0N JO SY
4231S1h3y Sunodoy Jung

JOLIISIQ UOT}O9}01d 3114 98Py pPIon



T 93edq

11'25S°66C 'd SIUNOIIY - Q00T  °PIIBISUAE SHOOGHIIND SUOG % SRIND "N"1 vz0Z/ST/11
L1°CSS66T T'd STUNO0Y - 000 T PIIBISUIF s3oogIINd SUog %@ SRIN) "N"I v20T/ST/11
11°2SS°66C 81°€TT *d $IUNODJY - 000T sanmnN A9Dd 1886  vcoT/sc/11
$6'SLL66T 9.8t 'd $IUNOVY - 000T AR 986  vc0T/ST/11
1L +28°66¢C YES6T1 d $IUNODDY - 0007 69£2000-SE wnsonsd Leqg yiioN SSE6  vroT/ST/11
S00CI‘10¢E 15921 *d SIUNODIY - 000T 600L+ IRLY +Se6  tToT/sc/11
96947 10¢€ 66°811 **d SIUNOJJY - Q00T 011 ‘uondadiddqom €666  +T0T/ST/11
$8'G9L10E 00°000°+T *d SIUNOVJY - Q00T UOTIEPUNO] 91 I991UN[OA 786 broc/sc/11
§58°69¢e'see 85°86 "*d $IUNODDY - 00T UIO0SSY I9JEM PIOY A3TeA 15¢6  +vzoT/Sc/11
eI vov'sze 18°'16¢ **d $IUNOJDY - 00T S9OIATOG [EIOUBUL] BQIYSO], 0Se€6  bToz/se/11
¥6°6S8°STE 12°¢01 "'d SIUNOIIY - 000T Stov S3{10M OHANd 0D BWOUOS 6v£6  tzoz/sc/11
S9'656°STE 00'SC9 °d SIUNOY - 000 8 001 ondag oIase] 9o1a19g ondag Aend 8b€6  +T0C/ST/11
S9'$85°9CE 9.'8v¢ “*d SIUNOIDY - 000T ARDd LYE6  +ToT/ST/11
14°€£6°92¢ 00°00¢ "d $IUN020Y - 00T BERLTIY "ou] ‘BUBITULL, IUIIDIR] 9be6  beoz/sc/11
1v°'€82°LTE 0z°¢61 *d $IUNODJY - 000T DS PIT ‘PIN-N000 Ste6  vzoT/sT/il
19°92+°LCE 87920 °d $3UNOVDY - 00T AddTLES6 JUu] ISISSY-9JTT vbE6  veoz/sc/11
91°£9+'0€E *d $IUNOIDY - 00T :dIOA SU0g % SPIND "N"1 €ve6  vTOT/ST/11
91°€9v°0eE 1€ 1SLT *d SIUNOJVY - 000T 8cch 7 ‘9feren s3eQ UM S Jjor zhe6  vToT/sT/11
LY v1T°TEE 8b 16S°T 'd SIUNOIY - Q00T 9IS Aem 1odsuell 146 7 Ay1edoiq reouewmio)) TH b6  tcoz/se/i1
S6°S08 bee £6'589°6+ 'd SIUNOJIY - 00T  01d 9114 98pTy PIOD-ST ESH - SIWHA ove6  voz/sz/11
88 16+ +8¢ 00 L9t "d $IUNOJ0Y - 000T ISBOTIOD 6£€6  T0Z/ST/11
88'856 8¢ 6£° b8 *d SIUNOJJY - 0007 600LtY IRLY 8€e6  bToT/sc/11
LT EP0°S8E 2T 96T “wforduoun - 668 T T-S6H0-H 61 100V aad vo L€€6  broz/sc/11
6+°900°88¢ 68°6CS‘CHI PDWO- IS - 00ST nsodag vzoc/sc/11
09°9Lv' v+T 878829 ISIO- IS - 00ST nsodaq v20T/TT/11
e E65°9L1 007000001 SOI wwng - 9z11 I9Jstrei], spunyg vzoc/ce/11
Z€'€65°9LT 00°000°S6 fed ywwing - zgT1 IoJsuel], spunyg veoc/ze/11
TEC6S1LE SS 169 1H1 I_MWO- IS - 00ST usodag vzoc/12/11
L1°106°62T 00°ST rodxd 90O - 0049 bzoc/0z/11
LL7926°6TC 00°000°000°‘S TTLSNALED - L4211 I9JSUBI], SPUNY +202/0T/11
117926'62C'S 12799 *d $IUN0dIY - 0007 SS0Y 104 oul ‘a1 s,uolng 9€e6  +T0c/0T/11
+0'€86°6CC°S +6°€92°1¢T -LI'1dS- usoda( bzoc/oc/11
0T1'61.'80T'S 00°000°000°S SOl wwng - 9z 11 I9JSUBI], SPUN vz0T/61/11
0T 61.°80C 'd SIUNODY - 000  PeIBIdULd s3oogoINd s1ossaxduro) Ianeg +Z0Z/61/11
01°61.4°80C 00°000°09 SOl wumsg - 9z11 I9ystres], spunyg YT0T/L1/11
0T 614°8b1 09 v20°C “*d $IUNOJDY - Q00T Add SUOG B SNIND "N“1 See6  bToZ/e1/11
0L €¥L0ST T6'6SS°11 -LUIdS- nsodaqg vz0T/e1/11
8L €81°6¢C1 1+°089 *°d $IUNOVJY - Q00T AR0d vee6  bToT/c1/11
61 PI86C1 29181 “*d S3IUN00OY - 0007 CE229% | €€c6  bToC/c1/11
98'S66°6S1 ceey *d SIUN0IIY - 000T Auedwo) 190 [FeUJOWN cee6  broc/c1/11
61°8£0°0%1 11°861 °d $IUN0IY - 000T 600LbY IRLY 1€€6  +Zoe/e1/11
0£°9¢Z°0v1 °d SIUNOdIY - 00T :dioA arempirep] jodoiseqag 06  +TOT/E1/11
0£9€2°0v1 TT 6381 “'d SIUNOIDY - 000T AROd 6TE6  bTOT/E1/11
TS ST OvlL 00°L6T “*d $IUNOJDY - 00T Suninsuo) j10mI8N B Od 8CE6  bTOT/E1/11
TSCTLOPT 00°999  d SIUN02IY - 000T ustdimby 2114 1eD-ULIoN 126  vcoc/e1/11
79888 1¥1 Se9T1 ' $IUNOJJY - Q00T Auedwo) 1oy FeYIOWN 9ze6  broc/c1/11
aoumpg npaLd nqgsq mds oW WIDN wny awag

$202T ‘0E I2qUIdAON JO SY
491S51P3)] sjunoodoy jyung
JOLIISIA UOI}09301d 114 33PrY pIon



¢ o8eg

89°10€°6tC

91°v0.°09¢

00°000°0St Tfoxhed jrwuing - gz 11 [8101
890'10€°6tT 00°000°G6 Nuwrwng - g1 1 Igysuei], spuny bzoc/ee/11
89°T0L‘PST 9€°STH 6ET -LI'1dS- loxfed +2/zz/11 N[0S SSaUISNg 2ATBAOUU] 1dd  beoc/ce/11
YO LILC6T 00°000°00T SOI ywung - 9z11 IgsURI], SpPUny +z0T/0e/11
PO LILE6T T L0601 rdxq [joxfed - 016S ¥20T/80/11 ueld LSt S¥Ad T80 IAd  $T0T/80/11
9,290 L9°TCO 1+ -L1'1dS- oxfed +z0z/80/11 syad Idd  $T0T/80/11
v LYT 9vT €6°S9C0bT -1I1dS- Ioifed +Z/80/1T  *"NIOS SSIUISTLE SATIEAOUU] IAd  $20z/80/11
9¢°€19°08¢ +6°9¢ “+dxq T1014ed - 016S uyop ‘swernrm  01S0S  +20Z/80/11
0£°059°08¢ +6°9¢ dxq jo1Led - 016S N Toydosuy) ‘Jenoyde],  60S0S  +20Z/80/11
T L89°08¢ 1+°SS dxy jo1fed - 016S [oTe( ‘UONAYS  8OSO0S  +TOT/80/11
S9'CHL O8E 1+°8S dxg foifed - 016S BUBAMIG ‘ISSOS  L0S0S  HT0Z/80/11
90°86.°98¢ 88°€L rdxy flo14ed - 016S axoord ‘IepueluesS  90S0S  +20Z/80/11
P6°128°98¢ 88°CL rdxd [oIded - 0165 9A9)S ‘TYOONLIdd  S0S0S  +20T/80/11
78'St6°98¢ 88°¢/ rdxy 11018ed - 0165 Usop myoonIad  +0S0S  +20T/80/11
0L610°2L8¢ 1+°6S dxy no1ded - 0165 UOIIUIRD ‘SHLION €0S0S  tT0T/80/11
T11°SL0°L8E +6°9¢ rdxg T1014ed - 016S maIpuy ‘yndry TOS0S  vT0T/80/11
SOTIT LSS 1+°8S rdxd 11014ed - 016S OYST] ‘ISYIIDI] 10S0S  +20T/80/11
9v°L91°18¢ +9°'12¢ -dxq 11014ed - 0169 unwefusg PMUIOL)  00S0S  +T0T/80/11
01°68€‘L8E 691 ~rdxd 11014ed - 0168 uesy QUISYD  66H0S  +T0T/80/11
Y090+ L8¢€ L¥'8T rdxy T[03Led - 0T6S uouQ ‘uuewyod-urequIng 86405 +20Z/80/11
1S ve L8E 88°¢L rdxy [1014ed - 0168 v wenpm Ipredunig L6405 +202/80/11
6£°861°L8¢ GE'T6 rdxy [10I4ed - 0165 wo], ‘serdwneg 96408  $207/80/T11
¥1°06S‘28€ SET6 rdxy [1014ed - 0168 AoTsom ‘IUIqlY  S6H0S  $TOT/80/11
60°€89°2.8¢ Z8' 011 ~rdxd T1014ed - 0165 uoy ‘ruqry ¥60S  HT0Z/80/11
16°€6L°L8E LY'81 rdxy [01fed - 0165 ueal 'S$9ADY  €6+0S  +T0T/80/11
8€°C18°L8E 9v"'8ST°LT -LIidS-  Aed ATIUOW $Z/80/11  *MJOS SsauIsng aanBAOUU] IAd  +20T/80/11
+80L6 VT 00°S¢ “rodxd 90O - 009 ¥z0C/20/11
¥8°'S00°STH 00°000°'SST SO WG - 9711 I9Jsuel], spuny Yz0T/L0/11
+8°500°091 noxfed yywwng - gz 1
£L1°900°60¢€ 0Z'S18°L0t‘S 8S°186°G95°S nwuwmng - 0g 11 [B10]
L1°900°60¢ 000481 Tomol, 1130 - 00 soda(g v20C/6T/11
L1°9EH L0E IS HITT “OQUETROSIN - 1011 nsodaQg v20T/ L2/ 11
99'12£°90¢ 'd SIUNOJIY - 000 TTPIIBISUAZ s00gHIINYD SUOG %@ SHIND NI vZ0Z/LT/11
99'17£°90¢ 68°89L°9 awodU] JURID . 0SOF wsoda(q +20T/ST/11

asum)pg npat) 1nqgaq 111ds owan WDN wny o

+20T ‘0 I2qUIdAON JO SY
433S1P3) SJUN02IY Jung
I2LIISIJ UOIIO3}01d 9114 93pTd PIOD



4 o8eg

panoiddy sjeq
Y ai4 ‘Aed-wyioiyog Asjdeys
juluoquies) Asoels
1enoyse] 1aydoisuyn
Bingiepp pineqg
ijfeune) olusawoq
JoUO90|9) Hoqoy
120Nn1ed an9lS
uewyoe| sajieys
tL bSTTLZOT 9e8°6IS‘C8Z°IT 06" I6TLESI°IT TV.LOL
08°€L1°L00°S 08°€L1°L00°S jusunsaaul LSNAMLED - LTT1 18101
08'€L1°200'S 08'CLIL rIed 1S9IUf - QLY 1s9.191U] +20T/0e/11
00°000°000°‘S 00°000°000°S FWWng - 0711 JoJsueI], spuny ¥20c/0z/11
JUOWISIAUT LSOALIED - LTTL
0T €T9°'90L Y 00°000°ST1S‘S CS9E0°TIT SOl Hwung - 9g1i 1810
02°€C9°90Lp TS9E0'T1 “rIed 1891934l - 1041 189191U] peoc/oe/11
89'985°G69 Y 00°000°001 TWwng - 011 I9JsueL], SpPUny veoc/ee/11
89°085°C6S b 00°000°001 ~fed yurmng - gg11 IgJsuel], spunyg ve0z/0e/11
89'985°G69 v 00°000°000°S nrwng - 0g11 IoJstre1], SPUNg veoc/61/11
89°985°G69°6 00°000°09 IwwnS - 011 IgysueI], spuny beoT/LT1/11
89'985°GS L6 00°000°001 Twwms - 0271 1 Iopsuel], spuny $202/80/11
89°985°CS]6 00°000'6ST “rAed mwuwIng - gz 11 IopsuRIY spunyg Y20z/20/11
89°985°011°01T SOOI wwng - 9ZI |
aoum)vg npas) ngaq nds oW WIDN wnyN awa

$20T ‘0E I9qUISAON JO SY
49315163y sjunoooy jJung
IOHIISIQ U0I309301d 114 93Py Pron



1 98eg

9Z°19¢ sanddng [edpaly - 1929 s8eq rwinel] anosay V1 +Z0Z/10/11
9691 ddd/yuewdinby £foreg - 1889 gurddiyg sredoy gdd 21015 SdN UL $z0T/10/11
£8'11¢ Pood - 0909 wed)} 9IS I0] POO poog +20z/10/11
659291 [eael]/UonelI0dsURLL, - 00EL ures) 9yIIg 1910H +vz0Z/10/11
96°1¢ PooA - 0909 Wes], 9IS Pooy JADING LNO-N-NI ¥20Z/10/11
+8°86 1o/sen - 10T Png TTO [PUS +20T/10/11
0z’ 1¢ POO4 - 0909 Sugeisdn odaxg S, PIEUO@N ¥202/10/11
89°'1€ pood - 0909 Sumgeysdn odeig uedIxay L0y 14 Yzoe/10/11
vZ €9 Pood - 0909 Buyyeisdn odoig 193 I pIog A3TeA v20T/10/11
¥6°0SL sonddng respaiN - 1929 soLNedg qAV PN UBDLISUIY v202/10/11
00°66S‘1 sonddng [esps| - 19z9 syeuIqe) ady AdD Yesg 2uQ ¥Z0Z/10/11
L1101 S[00], [leWIS - 0889 sdeng ssoy opeil £g axq 20T/ 10/11
8€°L9T asuadxy 00y O[PI - ST06 sourg WOO UOZEULY ¥202/10/11
ST 68T S[00], [TeWS - 0889 ¢ 10§ sdre], snid sdre], +20T/10/11
1€ 18T ddd/ruewdmby L1ores - 1889 sjued gdd/ o) TeoM3[I0 M +20T/10/11
00°9% pood - 0909 SMITAINU] I syonqgIelg +z0z/10/11
+9°€0T PooS - 0909 SMITATIIU] ©zZld S[qBL punoy v20Z/10/11
0T L9 PoOS - 0909 SMIIAINU] A [edeg [nyojesn) oL ¥20c/10/11
88°101 Paes] /uoneniodsuel], - 00€. o114 20Ug TeD-y-1uay osudigjuy +20Z/10/11
v1°0+T PaeI] /uoneniodsuel], - 00€. wea) 9g P10 ¥20z/10/11
96°671 SoUBURIUIRI 39914 - 0419 S[PUM IOSBID sired oiny eden +z0Z/10/11
L£7261 ssuadxy PIOYssnoly - 0809 78 10§ sdins romod S,9m07 +z0T/10/11
66°681 Sururer], - 0712 PIBOQ 1IRWS MIU UB[J UONIS0I] U100 U0Zeury +z0c/10/11
00°G629 Bururel], - 0TI 00¢ 821 Burureiy, o114 93818 +z0c/10/11
81°0C Sururel], - 0712 $994 00 gururely, s11q 91818 +zoc/10/11

S8 10S°S osuadxy $00Y O[O - G106  “""EP 01 SNP PIBOGIIEIUS PAULITSY sordelg v202/10/11
STHI0Y reuosiad /3urpior - 0209 SULIOJTU[) JIOM uonIuS009y 2AROUNSI Y20T/10/11
29°62T POO4 - 0909 SMITATNU] J BZZId 910y +20z/10/11
80621 Poo4 - 0909 SMINAINU] 44 19X TEN 1SQIOIL] veoe/10/11
£€9°16C dUBUNUIRIY 399 - OHT9 9Zueyd 1o doisTio +Z0z/10/11
660 sdIysIDqUIBY - 0879 Bl PNO] 21018 orddy +zoT/10/11
8L 161 pood - 0909 gunesiy 0d Aemareg ¥z0c/10/11
660 SUOHBITUNUIWOY) - 009 a8e101s woo-ardde +20Z/10/11
660 SUOHIBITUNITIIOY) - 009 oge10)s woo-ardde v20g/10/11
00°SZ sonIn - 0TEL SOnIRN JoUIIU] SHOIL +20C/10/11
00Tl SUOROIUNWIIIOY) - 0409 SIOIATSS [FETS /19UISIU] I9N JIuog vz0T/10/11
00°0¢ pood - 0909 SMOTAISNU] 4 soNqIElS +zoc/10/11
00'+11 surexy [edIpsiN - $G99 syurrdrogurg uedg oar] syundueury v20T/10/11
SO LY age1sod - 0149 Surddiys O1# I91U9D TeIN NIV +20T/10/11
S8 667 SONINN - 0TEL SOMIM)  NWWO) UMBJUNOR Moelg $T0T/10/11
1S 122 ~LI'dS- SONIAN ISBOWOD ¥Z0C/10/11
0069 sanNmN - 0TEL 19uIU] NV'T 300y om[, $Z0T/10/11
LT EP6'T SUOTIEdTUNWWO)) - 009 saUOYJ (19D SSI[OIIN UOZLIIA v20c/10/11
£6°'CH Pooyd - 0909 pooyg 02180D +20T/10/11
00°LS surexy [eOIpSN - +S99 sjurrdiogury ueog 9ar] sjundioury $20T/10/11

piep 1ed
npa4d 1q92q mds owsp WDN wnnN ava

$T0OT 12qUI2AON
310day pav) 10D

IDLIISIQ UOIIOI}01d 114 33Pry PIoH



Z o8eq

SL°Z8ECT S.°Z8e‘eZ TV.LOL
$1°C8E‘ET GSL'T]ECT pIed 1eD 18310,
07 188°L1 nwwng - 0g11 S8/.€ S9SS SHH0 9tTh dueq ‘g N 19¢6  +20T/20/T1
$.7996 -1I'dS- Proyasnoy /pooq 00)80D +20e/10/11
LLEY Pooyd - 0909 Sunosiy JO3TeIN 1S9I0IL] +20Z/10/11
01°8L2 Bururer], - 0714 3unnoog vsg +z0c/10/11
6661 sdiystoquisy - 0829 owr/o1d J(d vonduosqng 2rEMYOS 9qOpPY vz0oT/10/11
LY 08 asuadxy 3de@ 9O - 0629 s1amoly Ayredwss Kemoyes $20T/10/11
£€'8¢ asuadxy PIOYLsSNOL - 0809 uapIen S,9M07 vZ0T/10/11
zseel Pood - 0909 SMIIATNUT 4 193 I 1S9I0IL] ¥20Z/10/11
8L°9L ssuadxy 90O - 00+9 s1opurg joda( 90130 +coT/10/11
90221 S[00], [ewi§ - 0889 a371p pue Snid UI0D UOZEUTY +20C/10/11
S6' b1 pPood - 0909 3189) 10ouldua synuo( AIer SN +z0z/10/11
€L S sesuadxy 19ndwo) - §0H9 syred royndwod 10da( 20110 +z0C/10/11
L1°T8 UONUAASL] 311 - I[TTL ma10 Surddryd 10§ young BZZIJ 310y +20Z/10/11
SSTIH'T ssuadxy 9010 - 00+9 qse 0D g unphiasyg v20T/10/11
6+°09 someusurey Surping - 0819 saredar p6 wis drempreHq HOV +20T/10/11
6T ¥1L [10/sen - 10z. Py £ WS WO UOZBUTY +c0oT/10/11
06°£09 ST00T, TleWwS - 0889 Jossoxdwod e S,0M07] vz0T/10/11
79°€9 osuadxy ployasnoy - 0809 dins romod sremprey [odoiseqag ¥20T/10/11
EI'8LT asuadxy PIOYSNOL - 0809 2010 /s1red wnnoea UWO0D UOZeUTY +Z02/10/11
61°L8 SouBURIUIRIN 39914 - O+19 X0q [00] £33 WI0D" UOZRUTY +202/10/11
18°v6 sutures], - 0z1L AI0p Ireyo WO UOZEWY ¥20Z/10/11
86T soweusjuTey SUIpnng - 0819 FI2Ys 20130 srempreH [0doiseqeg vz0C/10/11
8T €LOT sasuadxy roindwmo) - QL9 HI0MI3TU SSI[RIIM Ang 1s0g +20T/10/11
ANZNI sosuadxy royndwo) - 5OL9 Joyeurme] 10do 20130 +20T/10/11
e 601 Bumurel], - 071 . SIA[IYS $,9M07] vz0C/10/11
111881 juowdinby souBUNUIRY - SHT9 oUBRUANUIB]N ONBW[OH  *"03dg UONEBOLNXY WINSIM +20Z/10/11
00°001 STUOIEITUN WO - 009 qurrels Aurrels vZ0Z/10/11
8C V6L asuadxy proyesnol - 0809 AL/39189H 003180D) +20c/10/11
L0°€T asuadxy 90I0 - 00+9 9seo doydeg UI0Y UOZEUTY vZ0T/10/11
A ssuadxy Ployssnoy] - 0809 sqnq 3ysr] W00 UOZBUTY +20Z/10/11
npat) 1nqaq nds owI WwDN wny aoq

20T I9quoaoN
340day piv) 10D
JOHI}SI(Q UOI}0d301d 331 93PTA Proo



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

November 2024

Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

11/07/2024 1122 - Summit Payroll

6400 - Office Expense -35.00

TOTAL -35.00
EFT 11/08/2024 Innovative Business S... 11/08/24 Monthly Payroli 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -20,211.17

11/08/24 Monthly Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -2,993.20

11/08/24 Monthly Payroll 5924 - Medicare -702.92

11/08/24 Monthly Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -980.21

11/08/24 Monthly Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -635.65

11/08/24 Monthiy Payroll 7201 - Gas/Oil -253.02

11/08/24 Monthly Payroll 7120 - Training -900.00

11/08/24 Monthly Payroill 6881 - Safety Equipme... -450.00

11/08/24 Monthly Payroll 6261 - Medical Supplies -32.29

TOTAL -27,158.46
EFT 11/08/2024 Innovative Business S... 11/08/24 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -106,858.10

11/08/24 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -5,066.38

11/08/24 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -27,816.75

11/08/24 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -174.70

11/08/24 Payroll 7120 - Training -450.00

TOTAL -140,365.93
EFT 11/08/2024 PERS 11/08/2024 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

11/08/2024 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -15,704.95

11/08/2024 Payroll 5923 - PERS -25,917.72

TOTAL -41,622.67
EFT 11/08/2024 Cal PERS 457 Plan 11/08/2024 1122 - Summit Payroll

11/08/2024 5910 - Payroll Expenses -10,907.72

TOTAL -10,907.72
EFT 11/22/2024 Innovative Business S... 11/22/24 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -105,293.59

11/22/24 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -4,963.96

11/22/24 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -28,390.31

11/22/24 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -174.50

11/22/24 Payroll 7120 - Training -450.00

11/22/24 Payroll 6654 - Medical Exams -143.00

TOTAL -139,415.36

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50493 11/08/2024 Aceves, lvan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50494 11/08/2024 Albini, Ron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -110.82
TOTAL -110.82
50495 11/08/2024 Albini, Wesley 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50496 11/08/2024 Baumgras, Tom 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50497 11/08/2024 Brungardt, William A 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -73.88
TOTAL -73.88
50498 11/08/2024 Burnham-Pohimann, ... 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50499 11/08/2024 Cherne, Evan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -16.%
TOTAL -16.94
50500 11/08/2024 Cromwell, Benjamin 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -221.64
TOTAL -221.64
50501 11/08/2024 LiKircher, Kisho 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41
TOTAL -55.41

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
50502 11/08/2024 Liput, Andrew 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -36.94
TOTAL -36.94
50503 11/08/2024 Norris, Cameron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41
TOTAL -65.41
50504 11/08/2024 Perucchi, Josh 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -73.88
TOTAL -73.88
50505 11/08/2024 Perucchi, Steve 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -73.88
TOTAL -73.88
50506 11/08/2024 Santander, Brooke 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -73.88
TOTAL -73.88
50507 11/08/2024 Sessi, Silvana 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41
TOTAL -55.41
50508 11/08/2024 Shelton, Daniel 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41
TOTAL -55.41
50509 11/08/2024 Tachouet, Christopher N 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -36.94
TOTAL -36.94
50510 11/08/2024 Williams, John 1122 - Summit Payroli

5910 - Payroll Expenses -36.94
TOTAL -36.94

Page 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account
November 2024

Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

11/07/2024 1120 - Summit

6400 - Office Expense -10.00

TOTAL -10.00
11/12/2024 Bauer Compressors QuickBooks generated zero a... 1120 - Summit

326632 09/18/2024 Bauer Compressors 2000 - Accounts Payable 0.00

TOTAL 0.00
11/19/2024 Bauer Compressors QuickBooks generated zero a... 1120 - Summit

329152 11/19/2024 Bauer Compressors 2000 - Accounts Payable 0.00

TOTAL 0.00
11/20/2024 1120 - Summit

6400 - Office Expense -25.00

TOTAL -25.00
11/25/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons QuickBooks generated zero a... 1120 - Summit

INV8... 09/13/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons 2000 - Accounts Payable 0.00

TOTAL 0.00
11/25/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons QuickBooks generated zero a... 1120 - Summit

INV8... 11/25/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons PPE 2000 - Accounts Payable 0.00

TOTAL 0.00
11/27/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons QuickBooks generated zero a... 1120 - Summit

INV8... 11/27/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons Maintenance 2000 - Accounts Payable 0.00

TOTAL 0.00
9291 11/04/2024 Lake Parts, Inc. 8171 1120 - Summit

40350 10/15/2024 8171 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -55.92

TOTAL -55.92
9292 11/04/2024 Napa Auto Parts Radiator Cap 1120 - Summit

288009 10/29/2024 Radiator Cap 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -49.14

TOTAL -49.14

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9293 11/04/2024 CA Employment Devel... Acct ID:944-0495-1/ Letter ID: ... 1120 - Summit

Acct ID:944-0495-1 / Letter ID: L... 5935 - Unemployment -99.00
TOTAL -99.00
9294 11/05/2024 Perucchi, Steve Fuel Reimbursement - January... 1120 - Summit

Fuel Reimbursement - January 2... 7201 - Gas/Qil -1,563.65
TOTAL -1,563.65
9295 11/05/2024  All Star Fire Equipmen... Hose 1120 - Summit
259834 10/25/2024 Hose 9035 - Hose and Nozzl... -4,408.42
TOTAL -4,408.42
9296 11/05/2024 Bodega Water Compa... 1120 - Summit
10478  11/05/2024 7320 - Utilities -166.48
TOTAL -166.48
9297 11/05/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 10/28/2024 7320 - Utilities -115.35
TOTAL -115.35
9298 11/05/2024 FRMS - Health 25-Gold Ridge Fire Protection ... 1120 - Summit
25-G... 11/30/2024 95 - 11/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 5930 - Health Insurance -49,685.93
TOTAL -49,685.93
9299 11/05/2024 George Peterson Insur... Add 2024 Chevy 1120 - Summit
89130  11/05/2024 Add 2024 Chevy 6100 - Insurance -1,150.00
TOTAL -1,150.00
9300 11/05/2024 JP Ag Services Installed new gas pump 1120 - Summit
INVO... 11/02/2024 Installed new gas pump 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -400.00
TOTAL -400.00
9301 11/05/2024 Life-Assist Inc 95472FPD 1120 - Summit
1524... 10/30/2024 Medical Supplies 6881 - Safety Equipme... -1,254.04
TOTAL -1,254.04

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9302 11/05/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

0415... 10/28/2024 7320 - Utilities -327.04
TOTAL -327.04
9303 11/05/2024 Rancho Adobe Fire Pr... Turnouts for Eliza Hodgson 1120 - Summit

24-15  10/30/2024 Turnouts for Eliza Hodgson 6881 - Safety Equipme... -3,000.00
TOTAL -3,000.00
9304 11/05/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit

4795... 10/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -67.96
TOTAL -67.96
9305 11/05/2024 Sonoma County Fire D... ALS Coverage Agreement 1120 - Summit

3028 11/01/2024 ALS Coverage Agreement 6640 - ALS Professiona... -20,833.33
TOTAL -20,833.33
9306 11/05/2024 William L. Adams PC 1120 - Summit

396 08/02/2024 General 6610 - Legal Services -4,321.50
423 09/03/2024 General 6610 - Legal Services -6,246.00
490 11/04/2024 General 6610 - Legal Services -3,069.00
TOTAL -13,636.50
9307 11/05/2024 Burton's Fire, Inc. 1120 - Summit

$659... 11/05/2024 8162 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -26.22
S661... 11/05/2024 8192 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -42.54
TOTAL -68.76
9308 11/05/2024 Myers-Stevens & Tooh... Long Term Disability 1120 - Summit

1431... 11/01/2024 Long Term Disability 5931 - Disability Insura... -5,250.09
TOTAL -5,250.00
9309 11/05/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit

4795... 10/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -119.39
TOTAL -119.39

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9310 11/06/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4794... 10/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -67.96
TOTAL -67.96
9311 11/06/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4794... 10/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -49.75
TOTAL -49.75
9312 11/06/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4794... 10/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -67.96
TOTAL -67.96
9313 11/06/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4794... 10/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -139.27
TOTAL -139.27
9314 11/06/2024 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit
1495... 08/13/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -909.85
15682... 09/23/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -614.01
1165...  10/24/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -2,213.90
1165... 10/24/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,507.37
CL54... 10/31/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -368.22

Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -76.61

Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -931.43
TOTAL -6,621.39
9315 11/06/2024  Dolcini, Alden Reimbursement 1120 - Summit

Reimbursement 7120 - Training -1 ,200.09
TOTAL -1,200.00
9316 11/06/2024 Andrade, Konner reimb. training 1120 - Summit

reimb. training 7120 - Training -1,650.00
TOTAL -1,650.00
9317 11/11/2024 Perucchi, Steve Fuel Reimbursement - January... 1120 - Summit

Fuel Reimbursement - January 2... 7201 - Gas/Qil -474.65
TOTAL -474.65

Page 4



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9318 11/13/2024 Archer Tractor Service 1120 - Summit

334394 11/03/2024 8162 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -400.00
334393 11/03/2024 8171 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -400.00
334404 11/07/2024 8181 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -400.00
334402 11/07/2024 8182 and 8161 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -500.00
TOTAL -1,700.00
9319 11/13/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit

2253... 11/01/2024 6040 - Communications -30.43
TOTAL -30.43
9320 11/13/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit

8155 ... 11/08/2024 7320 - Utilities -117.79
TOTAL -117.79
9321 11/13/2024 Frontier Communicati... 1120 : Summit

7078... 11/10/2024 7320 - Utilities -125.73
TOTAL -125.73
9322 11/13/2024 Greg LeDoux & Associ... 1120 - Summit

23.04... 10/31/2024 8510 - Building -112.50
TOTAL -112.50
9323 11/13/2024 John Bianchi Electric 1120 - Summit

1125 11/08/2024 6180 - Building Mainten... -4,975.00
TOTAL -4,975.00
9324 11/13/2024 KS Kustom Signs & A... Rebranding 1120 - Summit

3617 10/21/2024 Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -328.67
TOTAL -328.67
9325 11/13/2024 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc 1120 - Summit

3054... 11/30/2024 7320 - Utilities -2.51
TOTAL -2.51

Page 5



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
9326 11/13/2024 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
E111... 10/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -126.35
TOTAL -126.35
9327 11/13/2024 North-Cal Fire Equipm... 1120 - Summit
46328 04/25/2024 Fire Extinguisher Service 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -333.00
46329 04/25/2024 Fire Extinguisher Service 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -333.00
TOTAL -666.00
9328 11/13/2024 PC & Network Consulit... 1120 - Summit
28026 11/05/2024 6280 - Memberships -297.00
TOTAL -297.00
9329 11/13/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
5726... 11/06/2024 7320 - Utilities -189.22
TOTAL -189.22
9330 11/13/2024 Sebastopol Hardware VOID: 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00
9331 11/13/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2254... 11/03/2024 6040 - Communications -198.11
TOTAL -198.11
9332 11/13/2024 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
E111... 10/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -42.33
TOTAL -42.33
9333 11/13/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
5976... 11/07/2024 7320 - Utilities -181.67
TOTAL -181.67
9334 11/13/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
1310... 11/07/2024 7320 - Utilities -630.41
TOTAL -630.41

Page 6



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9335 11/13/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons PPE 1120 - Summit
INVS... 08/20/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -2,024.60
TOTAL -2,024.60
9336 11/20/2024 Burton's Fire, Inc. Fort Ross 1120 - Summit
$660... 11/01/2024 Fort Ross 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -66.27
S662... 11/15/2024 Burton's Fire, Inc. 8162 2000 - Accounts Payable 0.00
TOTAL -56.27
9337 11/25/2024 CAEDD Acct ID:944-0495-1 Letter ID: L... 1120 - Summit

Acct 1D:944-0495-1 Letter ID: LO... 5935 - Unemployment -2,963.22
TOTAL -2,963.22
9338 11/25/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2259... 11/13/2024 6040 - Communications -84.39
TOTAL -84.39
9339 11/25/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 11/06/2024 7320 - Utilities -467.00
TOTAL -467.00
9340 11/25/2024 FRMS - Health 25-Gold Ridge Fire Protection ... 1120 - Summit
25-G... 12/31/2024 96 - 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 5930 - Health Insurance -49,685.93
TOTAL -49,685.93
9341 11/25/2024 HL Commerical Proper... 971 Transport Way Ste - A 1120 - Summit
Dece... 11/25/2024 December 2024 7202 - RENT/Station Le... -2,591.48
TOTAL -2,591.48
9342 11/25/2024  Jeff's Twin Oaks Gara... 4358 1120 - Summit
25910 11/20/2024 4358 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -1,751.31
TOTAL -1,751.31
9343 11/25/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons VOID: 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00

Page 7



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
9344 11/25/2024 Life-Assist Inc 95472FPD 1120 - Summit
15629... 11/18/2024 Medical Supplies 6881 - Safety Equipme... -3,036.55
TOTAL -3,036.55
9345 11/25/2024 Occu-Med, Ltd. DeCarli 1120 - Summit
1124... 10/31/2024 DecCarli 6654 - Medical Exams -193.20
TOTAL -193.20
9346 11/25/2024 Pardini Trucking, Inc. Water 1120 - Summit
85817  11/08/2024 Water 7320 - Utilities -300.00
TOTAL -300.00
9347 11/25/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0017... 11/19/2024 7320 - Utilities -348.76
TOTAL -348.76
9348 11/25/2024 Quality Septic Service Lakeville Septic 1400 galions 1120 - Summit
28784  11/11/2024 Lakeville Septic 1400 gallons 6180 - Building Mainten... -625.00
TOTAL -625.00
9349 11/25/2024 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 4045 1120 - Summit
26 11/18/2024 Account: 26 thru 11/18/2024 7320 - Utilities -103.71
TOTAL -103.71
9350 11/25/2024 Toshiba Financial Ser... 1120 - Summit
5423... 11/12/2024 6820 - Equipment Lease -391.81
TOTAL -391.81
9351 11/25/2024 Valley Ford Water Ass... 1120 - Summit
2029 11/10/2024 7320 - Utilities -98.58
TOTAL -98.58
9352 11/25/2024 Volunteer Fire Founda... 1120 - Summit
107 11/21/2024 9030 - Wellness Program -24,000.00
TOTAL -24,000.00

Page 8



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

9353 11/25/2024 WebPerception, LLC. 1120 - Summit

INV-1... 11/21/2024 7320 - Utilities -118.99

TOTAL -118.99

9354 11/25/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit

2259... 11/13/2024 6040 - Communications -126.51

TOTAL -126.51

9355 11/25/2024 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

CL55... 11/15/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -107.20
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -53.09
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,135.05

TOTAL -1,295.34

9356 11/25/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

0831... 11/14/2024 7320 - Utilities -48.76

TOTAL -48.76

9357 11/25/2024 PG&E Utilities 1120 - Summit

4997... 11/15/2024 Utilities 7320 - Utilities -223.18

TOTAL -223.18

Page 9



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through November 2024 TOTAL
$ Over
Nov 24  Jul - Nov 24 Budget Budget % of Budget
Income
10 - Tax Rev
1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured 0.00 0.00 2,918,385.00 -2,918,385.00 0.0%
1001 - Flat Charges - CY 0.00 0.00 2,400,000.00 -2,400,000.00 0.0%
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin 0.00 0.00 -30,182.00 30,182.00 0.0%
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup 0.00 0.00 63,241.00 -63,241.00 0.0%
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce 0.00 0.00 88,310.00 -88,310.00 0.0%
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec 0.00 0.00 -345.00 345.00 0.0%
1061 - Flat Charges PY 0.00 0.00 19,918.00 -19,918.00 0.0%
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec 0.00 0.00 1,432.00 -1,432.00 0.0%
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp 0.00 0.00 -934.00 934.00 0.0%
Total 10 - Tax Rev 0.00 0.00 5,459,825.00 -5459,825.00 0.0%
17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash 0.00 0.00 3,213.00 -3,213.00 0.0%
1701 - Interest Earned 18,210.32 61,553.80 10,000.00 51,553.80 615.54%
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 18,210.32 61,553.80 13,213.00 48,340.80 465.86%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 -13,500.00 0.0%
2500 - ST -Other 374,368.66  772,708.79 100.00 772,608.79 772,708.79%
2900 - So. Co. Funding Agreement 0.00 4,331,847.87 4,331,847.00 0.87 100.0%
2905 - Measure H Sales Tax 0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 -2,500,000.00 0.0%
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD 0.00 5,280.00 24,000.00 -18,720.00 22.0%
2915 - Government Agency - Sebastopol 11,399.92 56,999.60 137,000.00 -80,000.40 41.61%
2921 - Government Agency - SCFD FRBLS 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 -90,000.00 0.0%
2930 - So. Co. DSI 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
2935 - Mello Roos Income 0.00 199,799.58 199,800.00 -0.42 100.0%
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 385,768.58 5,366,635.84 7,301,247.00 -1,934,611.16 73.5%
30 - Charges for Services
3600 - Address Signs 160.00 62.02 750.00 -687.98 8.27%
3700 - Copy Fees 0.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 100.0%
Total 30 - Charges for Services 160.00 72.02 760.00 -687.98 9.48%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Cell Tower 3,140.00 9,420.00 18,840.00 -9,420.00 50.0%
4050 - Grant Income 6,768.89 6,768.89 100.00 6,668.89 6,768.89%
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues 10,144.11 12,073.38 100.00 11,973.38 12,073.38%
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements 0.00 2,400.00 100.00 2,300.00 2,400.0%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 20,053.00 30,662.27 19,140.00 11,522.27 160.2%
Total Income 424,191.90 5,458,923.93 12,794,185.00 -7,335,261.07 42.67%
Gross Profit 424,191.90 5,458,923.93 12,794,185.00 -7,335,261.07 42.67%

Page 1 of 3



Expense
50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -
5911 -
5912 -
5913 -
5915 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -
- Disability Insurance
5935 -
5940 -

5931

Payroll Expenses
Drill Pay

Strike Team Payroll Expenses

Boards

Overtime

FICA Retirement
PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

Unemployment
Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
+ Medical Supplies
6280 -
6290 -
6400 -
6405 -
6410 -
- Operating Supplies
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6620 -
6630 -
6640 -
6650 -
6654 -
6800 -
- Newsletter
6820 -
- Small Tools

- Safety Equipment/PPE

6261

6461

6801

6880
6881

Clothing/Personal
Communications

Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance

Memberships

Other Dept. Expense
Office Expense
Computer Expenses
Postage

Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO Charges
Legal Services
Grant Services
Audit Services

ALS Professional Services

Financial Services
Medical Exams
Public/Legal Notices

Equipment Lease

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through November 2024 TOTAL

$ over
Nov 24  Jul-Nov 24 Budget Budget % of Budget
317,361.82 2,5624,967.68 4,787,432.00 -2,262,464.32 52.74%
0.00 0.00 150,000.00  -150,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 1,625.00 2,100.00 -475.00 77.38%
0.00 0.00 400,000.00  -400,000.00 0.0%
2,993.20 44,371.92 95,000.00 -50,628.08 46.71%
25917.72  465,402.57 1,031,658.00 -566,255.43 4511%
10,733.26 76,910.04 140,000.00 -63,089.96 54.94%
49,685.93  252,853.24 853,000.00 -600,146.76 29.64%
5,250.00 5,250.00 6,000.00 -750.00 87.5%
3,062.22 3,114.22 6,000.00 -2,885.78 51.9%
0.00 81,814.00 603,000.00 -521,186.00 13.57%
415,004.15 3,456,308.67 8,074,290.00 -4,617,981.33 42.81%
1,014.25 5,015.63 50,000.00 -44,984.37 10.03%
3,368.06 15,818.45 70,000.00 -54,181.55 22.6%
1,669.89 6,299.92 12,000.00 -5,700.08 52.5%
2,074.23 7,245.69 15,000.00 -7,754.31 48.31%
1,150.00 183,666.28 177,000.00 6,666.28 103.77%
4,555.78  139,696.14 270,000.00 -130,303.86 51.74%
3,651.91 21,447.81 90,000.00 -68,552.19 23.83%
0.00 6,077.64 20,000.00 -13,922.36 30.39%
5,690.31 51,878.26 100,000.00 -48,121.74 51.88%
2,751.49 8,955.50 36,000.00 -27,044.50 24.88%
317.98 27,242.16 63,000.00 -35,757.84 43.24%
50.47 630.08 10,000.00 -9,369.92 6.3%
1,5671.40 3,897.15 8,000.00 -4,102.85 48.71%
1,262.13 1,978.94 8,400.00 -6,421.06 23.56%
47.05 665.02 2,400.00 -1,734.98 27.711%
0.00 3,801.31 6,000.00 -2,198.69 63.36%
0.00 104,275.92 156,000.00 -51,724.08 66.84%
984.85 5,239.00 15,000.00 -9,761.00 34.93%
0.00 3,631.00 10,000.00 -6,469.00 35.31%
13,636.50 23,928.00 100,000.00 -76,072.00 23.93%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 7,950.00 12,000.00 -4,050.00 66.25%
20,833.33  104,166.65 250,000.00 -145,833.35 41.67%
0.00 20,650.00 30,000.00 -9,350.00 68.83%
507.20 1,042.20 11,000.00 -9,957.80 9.48%
0.00 1,134.50 1,000.00 134.50 113.45%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
391.81 1,954.31 5,000.00 -3,045.69 39.09%
1,856.60 8,368.20 60,000.00 -51,631.80 13.95%
10,423.28 76,619.86 200,000.00 -123,380.14 38.31%

Page 2 of 3



7005 -
7120

Election Expense
- Training
7121 - Fire Prevention
7201 - Gas/Oil
7202 - RENT/Station Leases
7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities
Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7940 - L.T. Dept Bond Payment
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets
8510 - Building
8560 - Equipment
Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
9015 - Mello Roos Expense
9030 - Wellness Program
9035 - Hose and Nozzles 24/25
9040 - Consolidation Costs
9045 - Radio Upgrades
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through November 2024 TOTAL
$ over

Nov 24  Jul - Nov 24 Budget Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
6,017.40 19,786.14 150,000.00 -130,213.86 13.19%
82.77 82.77 20,000.00 -19,917.23 0.41%
11,021.08 49,788.32 130,000.00 -80,211.68 38.3%
2,591.48 15,548.88 35,000.00 -19,451.12 44.43%
2,018.61 21,720.04 7,500.00 14,220.04 289.6%
4,690.00 32,722.90 100,000.00 -87,277.10 32.72%
104,129.86  982,824.67 2,251,300.00 -1,268,475.33 43.66%
0.00 47,543.79 66,975.00 -19,431.21 70.99%
0.00 10,845.67 19,304.00 -8,458.33 56.18%
0.00 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 58,389.46 288,779.00  -230,389.54 20.22%
112.50 20,616.20 200,000.00 -179,383.80 10.31%
0.00 447,919.05 723,000.00 -275,080.95 61.95%
112.50  468,535.25 923,000.00  -454,464.75 50.76%
-1,034.80  -18,726.27 825,016.00 -843,742.27 -2.27%
-5,234.17 7,094.46 199,800.00 -192,705.54 3.55%
24,000.00 24,000.00 25,000.00 -1,000.00 96.0%
4,408.42 8,816.84 160,000.00 -151,183.16 5.51%

328.67 792.34
0.00 43,351.43 47,000.00 -3,648.57 92.24%
22,468.12 65,328.80 1,256,816.00 -1,191,487.20 5.2%
541,714.63 5,031,386.85 12,794,185.00 -7,762,798.15 39.33%
-117,622.73  427,537.08 0.00 427,537.08 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



VIN

9oUBUSjUBW pUE Sliedal Joulw SnoJswnN

‘BaJe PNojDI|\ dY} Ul yUou
SO I AIojusAU| 1968 16qUIS0sQ Ui POAIOSa] : Jaquiada(g dn sjuswpedsp 1a8junjoA Jajjews 0} Q4 ybnoiyy
X Hes uopa|dwoo i S|00} uoiEdUIXa OJjew|oH SO JO S18s { pejeuoq X
5202 20 89 pinoys Aey *(solpeJ) sejqepod ZONX 4opjo uo| o Josloxd a3y ssjepdn o oS Jaquieoa
Buiseyaind senss| alemyos/alempiey yum Buieap si yoisiolq ueq Aoes poxia| Mmau oN e Juswdinb3z yym papyino bumeb aulbus g adA| maN ur 99IAI9S
9SOH ‘suonejs pred L8 HORE)S VIN Iaquiadag o
pue 3dd IHIOGpIL |ENUUE el Je SSOIOE 8nuUnuod i9jdeeniesay Ul S18pJo Jnouin] 8jeald [|im suonelidxa Bunsixa 10, poInpsyos
186png 4no Jo julodpiw ayy A0 Apybiis sn jnd [iIm yoiym olinelpAH . suolne)s 0919
‘spaau AlojusAul [euolIppE 9B [IM [suuosiad pa SopeIBdn PUEsSIl Mol ¢ “Sisejunior Mou ¢ PUlEon U
P ¥ HIeUORIppE 9 A PappY Awiopun ‘(spielys 0z 1) Buiwoodn aseyoind pjeiys abie
ONIAN3d SNY3IDNOD 3lvadn dind3 SNLVLS NOILVINJOANI TVdINID ONILSIL
AYOLNIANI ¥43IOVd / OlAVy I19VLIOd| AJOLNIANI SO0 vados 1N3INdINO3
- SNI3IDNOD ALITVYNO / AYOLNIANI 3dd SIN3 TYNNNY
ONIAN3d
IN3INdINO3
0}SOpOJA Ul s,uoung o} of 0} paau |Im 1918
pajo|dwod Atenuep ul 991A18s Ul 8q |IM 9 @dA| pio4 Aajjep meN

sAep 06 1XauU ay} Ul pajoadxa JspusS}emM SSOY 1O
Jopow Jeak 00z € Ulm SSoy o4 Je paoejdel € adAl 861

ANITINIL AdIVd3Y
3 ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVAVddY SO0

da31l3n1dNOoD
- 3ONVNILNIVIN SNLVIVddY

SNLVIVddV

NOILVINIO4NI TVI3INTO

ce -[e30L
2 49430 ‘||ed asjey 10 WieR 3s|ed - 00/

0§ [221Ud)U| POOY - SaLBS 009

S|ossan pazisdeo

dVIN @3LvdlmTOSNOD 7Z20Z 439INIAON

slqe|ieAy alqelieAY 18 ON 8|ge|leAy s|qe|ieAy 8|qejieAy ¥Z  IIBO9DIAISS - S3LISS 00G| 991y} Joj Aeg
ejeq oN ejeq oN ejeq oN ejeq oN 02 Uonipuod snop.ezeH - sauss OOy | ebapog o) pie-ojne
Z @4 Ou ‘}esH 9AISS9X3/UoISO|dX] - SaLas 00z | 40) syjuow Asng
9L VAN
66 :SN3
6 Syl
AdVIA HLNOW DAY ‘ANIL| DAV ‘TNIL| SLNIAIDNI NMOQXV3Idd| NOILVINYO4NI
ISVT1-SA-| JHL Y04 SYIFNNN ISNOCSIY ¥3FFLNNTOA ISNOJS3IY | LNONANL| IT19VION IdALTIVD ANV FANTOA TTVD IVIINIO
S#TIVD
INIHAND




paje|dwod

Auno?d ay) yum suonoadsul

VIN subls mau g € Bl 10e43U00 Jybnouy) pajejdwod usaq aAey suopoadsul Auiojepuew Jo %001
ONINOJdN ® @3131dINOD a3 9nd Jlvadn| d.dWOD| da.diNoD NOILVIWAIO4NI TVI3INIO
JOVNOIS 3lvav SNV1d
SSIUAAV| a3am/isa| IFdid-33d
/ dSNI
9.a14

130d3y S;IVHSYVIN 3did
8l S N1
WM m_; mm ‘psjejdwod sem Bulurel Jo sinoy
08l oz 6 spi00s Bl .m@o_‘ paje|dwon |ejo} ul pue sbulules; papuaje sjdoad gg| ‘JSqUISAON U|
18quI9d9(] Ul SlaquisW |[e 0} JNO Juas 89 ||IM pue paroidde sem Jepusje)
9z 9 /8| pue jsuuosiad jo uonelbajul S
o UG 1ode1ee a5 Buiurel| Gzoz syl “AepijoH BuiniBsyuey | sy} 0} enp JoquiaAoN Ui Buiuie
sv 9 98 HBH019C0IEEa0S paziuebio suo AluQ "suoness xis Aq papusye Buiuiel; suo 186 o) |jom
/81 s €8 UM HIOM 0} senuijuod &
Kian x1om 0} wess anuaa pue Buuayyeb abie| siyy “jodojseqeg ul jooyog
/81 8l 28 neaing Buiuiel] ay|
usAepjooug je Buiutes) Auedwod inw e pip g 8UOZ JO ||B pue papus)ie
mmm Mw mm llam a1am sbBuluies) 8y] "YJUOW SSBUSIBMY BNISDY IS1BA\\ SEM I8QUISAON
S Sl a4
SINoH |]suuosiad uonels
NOILVLS A9 "ANILLY LHOIN T718ad ‘SY¥NOH ONINIVYL ‘'O LSV SONILIIN NOILLVNYOANI TVIINID
ATHLNOW NO¥4
130434 3719VLION
ONINIVYL
$8800.1d BuliH Js)ybusiid 449 o) Ul [NJSS99NS YJ0g 81oM 100S pue elsineg ulsjuj-ieiybysiid
%09 V/N
"01Sd OrysS 1. Uizl 41aquiads( si Jus)inioas usjuj-lejybyail4 xeu ay|
'90U9SQE JO 9ABS| UO 8B g pue 9AIjOR a1k G ‘Suiajul-1ajybuali4 Jusing J eABy Spn
NOILVY 4NI
ONI44dVLS NOSYH3d-€ 40 % 31vddn NJ3LNI QLIvVINEC

IVIINIO

Z 29 uebaq 108loid woouyieq gg uis

VIN

“ain|ie} Jouado
Joop ebeieb s|jiH uim| “liedal 0} paJly J0}0BI13U0D JOUIW YBs| J00I 16 U)S

@3a3aN - wswanoadwi [eyded

d3131dINOD

- 3DNVNILNIVIN ALITIOVA

NOILYIWIOLNI TVdINID

S3LLITIDVAL




Bunss|y ,s10109.17 Jo pleog ay3 Burnp uosiad ul uaniD

Bunsay 004V 2/9/L1 e panoiddy |OS/ISIN V/N |odoyseqas ui pjey sbunssw Apjeam-ig
S31vd 9NINODdN 319V.LION 3lvadn 130d3d 3719VLION NOILVIWYO4LNI TVIINID
44N/ 0D4V1
d|qe|ieAy ejeq ON a|qe|ieAy ejeq ON

SAILIAILLDV JO SINIAT ‘I1VAdN LSOd ¥3¥0OTdX3 NOILVINYOANI TVIINIO

dlqejieny eyeq oN SlqejleAy eyeq ON
S3LLIALLDOV ¥O SLNIAI ONIANTONI ‘(S)3Lvadn NOILYIDOSSY SONILITN ATHLINOW WOYH LJOdIN 319VLION
SNOILVIDOSSY d31HOId3dId




MEASURE H FUNDING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF SONOMA AND
GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

This Agreement is made and entered into as of December 11, 2024 (“Effective Date”) by and
between the County of Sonoma, a political subdivision of the State of California, and Gold Ridge
Fire Protection District, hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY” and the “FIRE AGENCY”, and

collectively as “the Parties.”
RECITALS

WHEREAS, on March 5, 2024, the voters of Sonoma County approved Measure H, “The
Improved and Enhanced Local Fire Protection, Paramedic Services and Disaster Response
Transactions and Use Tax Ordinance”, which added Article VIII to Chapter 12 of the Sonoma
County Code (hereinafter “the Ordinance”); and

WHEREAS, the Ordinance provides funding to achieve effective and efficient regional fire
response services throughout Sonoma County; and

WHEREAS, the County of Sonoma is charged with a fiduciary duty in administrating the tax
proceeds generated by the Ordinance and implementation of the Ordinance is the responsibility
of an Oversight Committee which reports directly to the Sonoma County Board of Supervisors;
and

WHEREAS, Section 12-61 of the Ordinance states: “The Expenditure Plan set forth in section
12-66 is intended as a specific and legally binding and enforceable limitation on how the
proceeds of the transactions and use tax imposed by this Ordinance may be spent”; and

WHEREAS, as part of the Ordinance Expenditure Plan, Section 12-66(D) provides allocation
percentages for entities receiving funds generated by the Ordinance (“Recipients”); and

WHEREAS, as part of independent Oversight Committee and performance audit, Section 12-
67(B) of the Ordinance requires Recipients to prepare and distribute to the Oversight Committee
specific information in annual reports not later than December 31 of each year; and

WHEREAS, as part of the oversight and administration of the Ordinance, Section 12-68(A) of
the Ordinance requires a funding agreement between the County of Sonoma and Recipients
before any tax proceeds are distributed; and

WHEREAS, Section 12-65 of the Ordinance requires that Ordinance proceeds shall not be used
to supplant FIRE AGENCY’S historical proportional allocation to fire related services and
establishes a baseline maintenance of effort requirement that shall not be violated; and

WHEREAS, Section 12-68(A) of the Ordinance further requires that the funding agreement
between the County of Sonoma and Recipients shall establish existing revenue used to fund
existing personnel in order to establish the baseline for measuring compliance with the



requirement that sales tax proceeds generated by the Ordinance shall only be used to pay for
additional personnel; and

WHEREAS, the County of Sonoma and Recipients desire to have a uniform agreement to ensure
consistency in distribution, reporting, oversight, and administration of the funds generated by the
Ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, COUNTY and FIRE AGENCY do
hereby agree as follows:

L.

The Parties agree to comply with the purpose, intent, use of fund limitations and specific
implementation provisions of the Ordinance, which became operative October 1, 2024,

Allocation of Funds. As provided in Section 12-66(D), the allocation percentage of funds
generated by the Ordinance to be received by FIRE AGENCY is nine and sixty-seven
one-hundredths percent (9.67%), to be used for the purposes set forth in Sections 12-
66(B) and 12-66(C) of the Ordinance. Effective July 1, 2023, the following County
Service Area 40 fire agencies were annexed into the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District:
Bodega; Camp Meeker; Fort Ross; Lakeville; Two Rock; Valley Ford; and Wilmar. As
provided in Section 12-66(E), the successor fire agency of any enumerated entity in
Section 12-66(D) shall receive the funds set forth in that section.

Distribution of Funds. COUNTY shall distribute the sales tax proceeds to FIRE
AGENCY on a quarterly basis based on the following schedule:

July — September proceeds will be distributed by the 10th of December;
October — December proceeds will be distributed by the 10th of March;
January — March proceeds will be distributed by the 10th of June;

April — June proceeds will be distributed by the 10th of September.

The first distribution of tax proceeds from COUNTY to FIRE AGENCY per the
Ordinance and this Agreement will be the by the 10th of March 2025 for the October —
December 2024 collection date.

Baseline maintenance of effort. As provided in Section 12-65, Ordinance proceeds shall
not be used to supplant FIRE AGENCY"S historical general fund contribution for
providing fire related services. The proportional allocation to determine maintenance of
effort is FIRE AGENCY’S baseline operating budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, which
includes ad valorem property taxes, parcel taxes or any other taxes and/or fees in support
of the operating cost for providing fire related services but excluding limited term funds
such as capital projects, grants, grant matches or other one-time revenues, will be
reported on the FIRE AGENCY’s Annual Report in Exhibit A. The Parties intend and
agree to execute an Amendment to this Funding Agreement prior to the submission of the
Annual Report, which sets forth FIRE AGENCY’s proportional allocation. If the
proportional allocation to FIRE AGENCY in any subsequent fiscal year is materially less

2



than the FY 21/22 allocation, then the jurisdiction that provides funding shall be deemed
to violate the maintenance of effort requirement.

. Baseline personnel funding. For the purposes of Section 12-68(A) of the Ordinance, as
provided in the operating budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022, FIRE AGENCY’S annual
existing revenues used to fund existing personnel in order to establish the baseline for
measuring compliance with the requirement that sales tax proceeds shall only be used to
pay for additional personnel will be reported on the FIRE AGENCY’s Annual Report in
Exhibit A. The Parties intend and agree to execute an Amendment to this Funding
Agreement prior to the submission of the Annual Report, which sets forth FIRE
AGENCY’s baseline personnel funding.

. 30-year limit on Bonded Indebtedness. As provided in Sections 12-63 and 12-66(C),
FIRE AGENCY may issue limited tax bonds to finance any program or project in
accordance with the Ordinance Expenditure Plan, as allowed by applicable law and as
approved by their respective legislative body. The maximum bonded indebtedness shall
not exceed the projected 30-year distribution of FIRE AGENCY’S annual allocation and
any costs associated with the issuance of such bonds shall be accounted for within the
program category in which the bond proceeds are used

. Reporting Requirements.

a. Inorder to ensure consistency in distribution, reporting, oversight, and
administration of the funds generated by the Ordinance as set forth in Section 12-
67(B) of the Ordinance, annual reports to the Oversight Committee shall be made
by FIRE AGENCY not later than December 31% of each year in the form attached
hereto as Exhibit A.

b. If FIRE AGENCY receives funding as part of the Countywide Expenditures from
the Sonoma County Fire Chiefs Association (“SCFCA”) pursuant to Section 12-
66(C)(6) of the Ordinance, FIRE AGENCY shall prepare an annual report to be
provided to SCFCA no later than September 30™ to be included in the SCFCA’s
annual report to the Oversight Committee.

. Appropriations Limit. As provided in Section 12-64 of the Ordinance, revenue generated
by the Ordinance shall be attributed to the appropriations limit of the County, and not to
the appropriations limit of any Recipients.

. Records. The Parties shall retain all records regarding expenditures of funds generated
by the Ordinance for a period of three (3) years from the date of the expenditure.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Audit authority of Oversight Committee. Subject to Sections 12-67(C) and 12-67(D) of
the Ordinance, the Oversight Committee shall have the authority to audit the receipt and
expenditures as set forth in the annual reports submitted by Recipients.

Over Allocation. If COUNTY over allocates funds to FIRE AGENCY for any reason,
FIRE AGENCY agrees to return the amount of such over allocation to COUNTY to be
re-allocated per Section 12-66(D).

County Costs. As provided in Section 12-66(C)(5), the Parties agree COUNTY is
authorized to allocate funds collected pursuant to the Ordinance to pay for expenses
incurred which relate to the implementation of the tax, including payments necessary for
the operation of the Oversight Committee and Ordinance reporting. The Parties further
agree that any costs that exceed the County of Sonoma ACTTC Administrative Fee
allocation as set forth in Section 12-66(D) shall be removed from the total tax proceeds
prior to distribution of funds to all respective agencies.

Indemnification. FIRE AGENCY shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless COUNTY,
its officers, officials, and employees, from and against any and all demands, claims,
actions, litigation or other proceedings, liability, damages and costs (including but not
limited to attorney fees), that arise out of, pertain to or relate in whole or in part to
COUNTY’S obligations under this agreement, excepting only matters that are based upon
the County's gross negligence or willful misconduct.

Notices. Any notice which may be required under this Agreement shall be in writing,
shall be effective when received, and shall be given by personal service, or by certified or
register mail, return receipt requested. to the addresses set forth below, or to such
addresses which may be specified in writing to the parties hereto.

TO FIRE AGENCY: Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
4500 Hessel Road
Sebastopol, CA 95472

TO COUNTY: County of Sonoma
Auditor-Controller-Treasurer-Tax Collector
585 Fiscal Drive, #100
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

. Additional Acts and Documents. Each party agrees to do all such things and take all

such actions, and to make, execute and deliver such other documents and instruments, as
shall be reasonably requested to carry out the provisions, intent and purpose of this
Agreement.



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Integration. This Agreement represents the entire agreement of the Parties with respect to
the subject matter hereof. No representations, warranties, inducements or oral
agreements have been made by any of the Parties except as expressly set forth herein, or
in other contemporaneous written agreements.

Amendment. This Agreement may not be changed, modified or rescinded except in
writing, signed by all parties hereto, and any attempt at oral modification of this
Agreement shall be void and of no effect.

Independent Agencies. The Parties renders their services under this Agreement as
independent agencies. None of either Party’s agents or employees shall be agents or
employees of the other Party.

Assignment. The Agreement may not be assigned, transferred, hypothecated or pledged
by any party without the express written consent of the other party.

Successors. This Agreement shall be binding upon the successor(s), assignee(s) or
transferee(s) of the COUNTY or FIRE AGENCY as the case may be. This provision
shall not be construed as an authorization to assign, transfer, hypothecate or pledge this
Agreement other than as provided above. Notwithstanding the foregoing, per Section 12-
66(E)(2) of the Ordinance, in the event any enumerated entity in Section 12-66(D)
consolidates with or is annexed by another entity, the successor agency shall receive the
funds allocated to the enumerated entity.

Severability. Should any part of this Agreement be determined to be unenforceable,
invalid, or beyond the authority of either party to enter into or carry out, such
determination shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Agreement which shall
continue in full force and effect; provided that, the remainder of this Agreement can,
absent the excised portion, be reasonably interpreted to give effect to the intensions of the
parties.

Limitations

a. All obligations of COUNTY under the terms of this Agreement are expressly
subject to COUNTY’S continued authorization to collect and allocate the sales
tax proceeds generated by the Ordinance. If for any reason COUNTY’S right to
collect or expend such sales tax proceeds is terminated, suspended, or modified,
in whole or in part, COUNTY shall promptly notify FIRE AGENCY, and the
parties shall consult on a course of action. If, after twenty-five (25) business
days, a course of action is not agreed upon by the parties, this Agreement shall be
deemed terminated by mutual or joint consent; provided, that any future
obligation to fund from the date of the notice shall be expressly limited by and
subject to (i) the lawful ability of COUNTY to expend sales tax proceeds for the



purposes of the Agreement; and (ii) the availability, taking into consideration all
the obligations of COUNTY under all outstanding contracts, agreements to other
obligations of COUNTY, of funds for such purposes.

. All obligations of FIRE AGENCY under the terms of this Agreement are
expressly subject to FIRE AGENCY’s continued authorization to receive and
spend the sales tax proceeds generated by the Ordinance. If for any reason FIRE
AGENCY s right or ability to collect or expend such sales tax proceeds is
terminated, suspended, or modified, in whole or in part, FIRE AGENCY shall
promptly notify COUNTY, and the parties shall consult on a course of action. If,
after twenty-five (25) business days, a course of action is not agreed upon by the
parties, this Agreement shall be deemed terminated by mutual or joint consent;
provided, that any future obligation to fund from the date of the notice shall be
expressly limited by and subject to (i) the lawful ability of FIRE AGENCY to
expend sales tax proceeds for the purposes of the Agreement; and (ii) the
availability, taking into consideration all the obligations of FIRE AGENCY under
all outstanding contracts, agreements to other obligations of FIRE AGENCY, of
funds for such purposes.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

COUNTY OF SONOMA

By:
Board of Supervisors, Chairperson

ATTEST:

By:
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM
FOR COUNTY:

County Counsel

GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

By:
Board Chair

By:
Board Clerk

FOR FIRE AGENCY:

Counsel



EXHIBIT A

ANNUAL REPORT TO MEASURE H OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sonoma County Code section 12-67(B), this is the annual report
of the allocation of funds received by the reporting agency under the Sonoma County voter-approved
Measure H, “The Improved and Enhanced Local Fire Protection, Paramedic Services and Disaster
Response Transactions and Use Tax Ordinance” (the “Ordinance™).

Name of Agency receiving Measure H funds:

Reporting period: FY 24-25 (4/26/24 to 6/30/25 (with April-June proceeds received 9/10/25))

1. Detail of the activities related to the Ordinance this reporting period, based on attached budget to
actual report, balance sheet, and fund balance report.

2. Summary of the positions and start up, equipment and facilities that were funded with revenue
from the Ordinance.

3. The specific activities that support fire prevention, including vegetation management.

4. Update on the status of facility capital improvement projects that are funded with revenue from
the Ordinance.

5. Demonstration of compliance with the requirement that revenue from the Ordinance shall be used
for enhancing operations.

Proportional budget allocation for fire related services:
FY 21-22 % ; FY 21-22 %; this reporting period: $ ; %.

Personnel expenditures: FY 21-22 § ; this reporting period $

6. Any material changes in service needs within the agency’s jurisdiction or countywide.

7. Any remaining funds from allocations provided in previous years, and an explanation for
proposed use of such funds.



Required Attachments:
Annual Budget
Budget to Actual Report
Balance Sheet
Fund Balance Report
Most recent annual audit and/or other independent financial review

FY 21-22 budget documents showing baseline dollar figure for maintenance of effort and
personnel expenditures.



Resolution No. 24/25-10
Dated: December 11, 2024

BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
COUNTY OF SONOMA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF:

Resolution Number: 24/25-10

Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement #7GF24040 for services from the date of last
signatory on page 1 of the Agreement to June 30, 2025, under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative
Forestry Assistance Act of 1978.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT,
that said Board does hereby approve the Agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection dated
as of the last signatory date on page 1 of the Agreement, and any amendments thereto. This Agreement provides for an
award, during the term of this Agreement, under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative Fire Assistance
Act of 1978 during the State Fiscal Year 2024-25 up to and no more than the amount of $19,059.87.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Shepley Schroth-Cary, Fire Chief of said Board be and hereby is
authorized to sign and execute said Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the GOLD RIDGE FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT.

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the GOLD RIDGE FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 11" day of December, 2024, by the following vote:

DIRECTORS: Gloeckner , Carinalli , Tachouet
Petrucci , Lachman , Warburg , Gambonini
AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

Robert E. Gloeckner, Board Chair

Domenic Carinalli, Vice Chair

ATTEST:

I Karen L. McCormick, Clerk of the GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, County of Sonoma, California
do hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original Resolution Number 24/25-10.

WITNESS MY HAND OR THE SEAL OF THE GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, on this 11" day of
December, 2024.

Signature

Clerk of the Board, Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Title and Name of Local Agency




State of California
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE)
Cooperative Fire Protection

GRANT AGREEMENT
APPLICANT:
PROJECT TITLE: Volunteer Fire Capacity
GRANT AGREEMENT: 7GF24040

PROJECT PERFORMANCE PERIOD is from date upon approval through June 30, 2025,

Under the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement, the applicant agrees to complete the project as
described in the project description, and the State of California, acting through the Department of Forestry & Fire
Protection, agrees to fund the project up to the total state grant amount indicated.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Cost-share funds awarded to provide assistance to rural areas in upgrading their
capability to organize, train, and equip local forces for fire protection.

Total State Grant not to exceed $ $19,059.87 (or project costs, whichever is less).

*The Special and General Provisions attached are made a part of and incorporated into this Grant Agreement.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY
AND FIRE PROTECTION

Applicant

By By

Signature of Authorized Representative
. Title: David Scheurich
Title Staff Chief, Cooperative Fire Programs

Date Date

CERTIFICATION OF FUNDING

GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER PO D SUPPLIER 1D

FUND FUND NAME

0001 General Fund

PROJECT ID ACTIVITY 1D AMOUNT OF ESTIMATE FUNDING
354024DG2012161 SUBGNT $ $19,059.87

GL UNIT BUD REF CHAPTER ADJ. INCREASING ENCUMBRANCE
3540 001 35 $ 0.00

PROGRAM NUMBER ENY ADJ. DECREASING ENCUMBRANCE
9999000FED 2024 $0.00

ACCOUNT ALT ACCOUNT UNENCUMBERED BALANCE
5340580 5340580002 $ $19,059.87

REPORTING STRUCTURE SERVICE LOCATION ;

35409206 92767

I hereby certify upon my personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for this encumbrance.

Signature of CAL FIRE Accounting Officer Date



7GF24040
VOLUNTEER FIRE CAPACITY PROGRAM
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Natural Resources Agency

Agreement for the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered between the STATE of California, acting through the
Director of the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection hereinafter called “STATE”, and

hereinafter called

“LOCAL AGENCY?”, covenants as follows:

RECITALS:

1.

STATE has been approved as a passthrough agent of the United States Department of
Agriculture, (USDA), Forest Service for the purpose of administering the Volunteer Fire
Capacity program in California, hereinafter referred to as VFC, authorized by the
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act (CFAA) of 1978 (PL 95-313, 92 Stat 365, 16 U.S.C.
2106), as amended.

This is a subaward under the 2024 Volunteer Fire Capacity Grant #24-DG-11052012-161
awarded to STATE by the Forest Service on August 23, 2024. The Federal Assistance
Listing for the award is 10.698, Cooperative Forestry Program. This subaward is funded
solely with Federal funds and is subject to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
guidance in subparts A through F of 2 CFR Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by the
USDA in 2 CFR Part 400, and under certain terms and conditions to LOCAL AGENCY to
assist LOCAL AGENCY to upgrade its fire protection capability.

LOCAL AGENCY desires to participate in said VFC and agrees to the terms and
conditions specified in the Procedural Guide for Volunteer Fire Capacity Program 2024.

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties as follows:

4.

APPROVAL: This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and
approved by the Department of General Services, if required. LOCAL AGENCY
may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained.

INCORPORATION: The Procedural Guide for Volunteer Fire Capacity Program
2024, submitted Application for Funding and associated Grant Assurances are hereby
incorporated by reference as part of the Grant Agreement.

TIMELINESS: Time is of the essence in this Agreement.

FORFEITURE OF AWARD: LOCAL AGENCY must return this Agreement and
required resolution properly signed and executed to STATE at the email address
specified in paragraph 12, with a timestamp no later than December 1, 2024 or
LOCAL AGENCY will forfeit the funds.




10.

11.

7GF24040

GRANT AND BUDGET CONTIGENCY CLAUSE: It is mutually understood between the
parties that this Agreement may have been written for the mutual benefit of both parties
before ascertaining the availability of congressional appropriation of funds, to avoid
program and fiscal delays that would occur if the Agreement were executed after that
determination was made.

This Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made available to the
STATE by the United States Government for the State Fiscal Year 2024 for the purpose of
this program. In addition, this Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions,
limitations, or conditions enacted by the Congress or to any statute enacted by the Congress
that may affect the provisions, terms, or funding of this Agreement in any manner.

The parties mutually agree that if the Congress does not appropriate sufficient funds for the
program, this Agreement shall be amended to reflect any reduction in funds.

The STATE has the option to invalidate the Agreement under the 30-day cancellation
clause or to amend the Agreement to reflect any reduction in funds.

REIMBURSEMENT: STATE will reimburse LOCAL AGENCY, from funds made
available to STATE by the Federal Government, an amount not to exceed $19,059.87 on a
50/50 matching funds basis, for the performance of specific projects and/or purchase of
specific items identified in Proposed Project, Application for Funding, attached hereto.
Reimbursement will be only for those projects accomplished and/or items purchased
between THE LAST SIGNATORY DATE ON PAGE 1 and JUNE 30, 2025. This sum
is the sole and maximum payment that STATE will make pursuant to this Agreement.
LOCAL AGENCY must bill STATE at the e-mail address specified in paragraph 12,
with a timestamp no later than September 1, 2025 in order to receive the funds. The
bill submitted by LOCAL AGENCY must clearly delineate the projects performed and/or
items purchased. A vendor’s invoice and proof of payment to vendor(s) must be included
for items purchased.

LIMITATIONS: Expenditure of the funds distributed by STATE herein is subject to the
same limitations as placed by the VFC, upon expenditure of United States Government
Funds. Pursuant to 2CFR200.313 Equipment, subject to the obligations and conditions set
forth in that section; title to any equipment and supplies acquired under this Agreement
vests with the LOCAL AGENCY. For any equipment items over $5,000, the federal
government may retain a vested interested in accordance with paragraph 17 below.

MATCHING FUNDS: Any and all funds paid to LOCAL AGENCY under the terms of
this Agreement, hereinafter referred to as “VFC Funds”, shall be matched by LOCAL
AGENCY on a dollar-for-dollar basis, for each project listed on attachment(s) hereto
identified as “Proposed Project”. No amount of unpaid “contributed” or “volunteer” labor
or services shall be used or consigned in calculating the matching amount “actually spent”
by LOCAL AGENCY.

LOCAL AGENCY shall not use VFC Funds as matching funds for other federal grants,
including Department of Interior (USDI) Rural Fire Assistance grants, nor use funds from
other federal grants, including USDI Rural Fire Assistance grants, as matching funds for
VFC Funds.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

7GF24040

ADDRESSES: The mailing addresses of the parties hereto under the terms of the
Agreement are:

LOCAL AGENCY:
Attention:
Telephone Number(s):
E-mail
STATE: Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

Grants Management Unit, Attn: VFC

P. O. Box 944246

Sacramento, California 94244-2460
E-MAIL: CALFIRE.GRANTS@fire.ca.gov

PURPOSE: Any project to be funded hereunder must be intended to specifically assist
LOCAL AGENCY to organize, train, and/or equip local firefighting forces in the
aforementioned rural area and community to prevent or suppress fires which threaten life,
resources, and/or improvements within the area of operation of LOCAL AGENCY. Project
funds are not to be used for research and development.

COMBINING: In the event funds are paid for two or more separate, but closely related
projects, the 50/50 cost-sharing formula will be applied to the total cost of such combined
projects.

OVERRUNS: In the event that the total cost of a funded project exceeds the estimate of
costs upon which this Agreement is made, LOCAL AGENCY may request additional funds
to cover the Agreement share of the amount exceeded. However, there is no assurance
that any such funds are, or may be, available for reimbursement. Any increase in funding
will require an amendment.

UNDERRUNS: In the event that the total cost of a funded project is less than the estimate
of costs upon which this Agreement is made, LOCAL AGENCY may request that
additional eligible projects/items be approved by STATE for Agreement funding.
However, there is no assurance that any such approval will be funded. Approval of
additional projects/items, not listed on the Proposed Project application, made by STATE,
will be in writing and will require an amendment.

FEDERAL INTEREST IN EQUIPMENT: The Federal Government has a vested interest in
any item purchased with VFC funding in excess of $5,000 regardless of the length of this
Agreement, until such time as the fair market value is less than $5,000. The VFC
percentage used to purchase the equipment will be applied to the sale price and recovered
for the Government during the sale. This percentage will remain the same even following
depreciation. The Federal Government may not have to be reimbursed if the disposal sale
amounts to a fair market value of less than $5,000. LOCAL AGENCY will notify STATE
of the disposal of such items.




18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

7GF24040
EQUIPMENT INVENTORY': Any single item purchased in excess of $5,000 will be
assigned an VFC Property Number by the STATE. LOCAL AGENCY shall forward a
copy of the purchase documents listing the item, brand, model, serial number, any LOCAL
AGENCY property number assigned, and a LOCAL AGENCY contact and return address
to STATE at the address specified in paragraph 12. The STATE will advise the LOCAL
AGENCY Contact of the VFC Property Number assigned.

AUDIT: LOCAL AGENCY agrees that the STATE, the Department of General Services,
the Bureau of State Audits, or their designated representative shall have the right to review
and to copy any records and supporting documentation pertaining to the performance of
this Agreement. LOCAL AGENCY agrees to maintain such records for possible audit for
a minimum of five (5) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention
is stipulated. LOCAL AGENCY agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records
during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any employees who might
reasonably have information related to such records. Further, LOCAL AGENCY agrees to
include a similar right of the State of California to audit records and interview staff in any
subcontract related to performance of this Agreement. (GC 8546.7, PCC 10115 et seq.,
CCR Title 2, Section 1896).

DISPUTES: In the event of any dispute over qualifying matching expenditures of LOCAL
AGENCY or audit findings, the dispute will be decided by STATE and its decision shall be
final and binding.

MONITORING: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to the monitoring of activities as necessary by
STATE to ensure that the award is used for authorized purposes, in compliance with
Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the agreement; and that
performance goals are achieved.

INDEMNIFICATION: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to indemnify, defend, and save harmless,
the STATE, its officers, agents, and employees, from any and all claims and losses,
accruing or resulting to any and all contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, laborers, and any
other person, firm or corporation furnishing or supplying work services, materials, or
supplies in connection with the performance of this Agreement, and from any and all
claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm or corporation who may be
injured or damaged by LOCAL AGENCY in the performance of this Agreement.

CIVIL RIGHTS: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to comply with civil rights requirements as
detailed in the Complying With Civil Rights Requirements brochure (FS-850) and the And
Justice For All poster (AD-475A). The poster is to be placed at all public point of
contact/reception areas.

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS: LOCAL AGENCY will comply
with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a
drug-free workplace by taking the following actions:

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for
violations.

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about:



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

7GF24040

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-
free workplace;

3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee
assistance programs; and,

4) penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug
abuse violations.

C. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will:

1) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy
statement; and,

2)  agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a
condition of employment on the Agreement.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments
under the Agreement or termination of the Agreement or both and LOCAL
AGENCY may be ineligible for funding of any future State Agreement if the
department determines that any of the following has occurred: (1) the LOCAL
AGENCY has made false certification, or violated the certification by failing to
carry out the requirements as noted above. (GC 8350 et seq.)

TERM: The term of the Agreement SHALL COMMENCE ON THE LAST
SIGNATORY DATE ON PAGE 1 and continue through June 30, 2025.

TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated by either party giving 30 days
written notice to the other party or provisions herein amended upon mutual consent of the
parties hereto.

AMENDMENTS: No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be
valid unless made in writing, signed by the parties and approved as required. No oral
understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of the
parties.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: LOCAL AGENCY, and the agents and employees of
LOCAL AGENCY, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the STATE or the Federal
Government.

INDIRECT RATE: LOCAL AGENCY may not assess an indirect rate in excess of their
Federally approved Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate Agreement (NICRA), a de minimis rate
if LOCAL AGENCY does not have an approved NICRA, or the VFC program cap rate of
10%, whichever is lesser. LOCAL AGENCY may also elect not to assess an indirect rate.
The approved indirect cost rate at the time of execution is 0%.




30.

31.

7GF24040
MEDIA: LOCAL AGENCY shall acknowledge STATE and USDA Forest Service support
in any publications, audiovisuals and electronic media developed as a result of this
award.

It is encouraged to give public notice of the receipt of this award and announce progress
and accomplishments, acknowledging STATE and USDA Forest Service support. Follow
direction in USDA Supplemental 2 CFR 415.2.

ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement is not assignable by LOCAL AGENCY either in whole
or in part.



